
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Smith, Rick (UCO)
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 7:47 AM
To: Preedy, Matt
Subject: RE: AWV Bored Tunnel Workshop Agenda
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Thanks.  In that case, I will try to attend Monday morning and Wednesday morning. 
 

From: Preedy, Matt  
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 1:58 PM 
To: Smith, Rick (UCO) 
Subject: RE: AWV Bored Tunnel Workshop Agenda 
 
Rick, 
I appreciate the prompt reply.  I believe it was either Craig's or Ron's suggestion that you be invited, so I added you 
in for the morning of the first day and for the report out on day 3.  It is totally up to you as to whether you want to 
attend or not.  Most attendees (that are not also presenters) are in the same boat of balancing this between their 
other duties and will have to make similar decisions on attendance. 
  
Matt. 
 

From: Smith, Rick (UCO)  
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 1:44 PM 
To: Preedy, Matt 
Subject: RE: AWV Bored Tunnel Workshop Agenda 
 
Matt - I am not on the meeting invite for this meeting. While I would like to be there, I wonder if in fact I would add 
much value, especially when Bob Dyer and John Reilly are participating.  And, I cannot spare the time.  So unless 
you REALLY want me there, I'm not in. 
 

From: Preedy, Matt  
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 11:52 AM 
To: Williamson, Alec; Dyer, Bob; John W. Townsend (john.townsend@hatchmott.com); Phelps, Don (Consultant); 
Dye, Dave; Lenzi, Jerry C; Stone, Craig; Paananen, Ron; White, John; Galvin, Daniel; Laird, Linea; Greco, Theresa; 
Smith, Rick (UCO); Jarnagan, Harry (Consultant); Oblas, Vic (Consultant); Ludington, Chris (Consultant); Morrison, 
Mike (Consultant); Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Conte, Rick (Consultant); Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant); Alastair 
Biggart (arbiggart@btinternet.com); Tom Peyton (Peyton@pbworld.com); Joe O'Carroll (OCarroll@pbworld.com); 
Harvey W. Parker (harveyparker@compuserve.com); Red Robinson (rar@shanwil.com); Richard Sage 
(Richard.Sage@soundtransit.org) 
Cc: Brenda M. Bohlke (bmbohlke@hotmail.com); Reilly, John; Reilly, John (Consultant) 
Subject: AWV Bored Tunnel Workshop Agenda 
 
To all: 
Please see the attached agenda for the AWV expert panel workshop to be held next week.  Make note of which 
group you are in on the first page (group 1 or group 2), and compare to the individual agenda items that show when 
you should consider being in attendance.  Space will be at a premium in the conference rooms, and we want to be 
sure to limit participation to those who really need to be there.  If you feel you want to invite others, please contact 
me specifically to discuss. 
  
If you are scheduled to be a presenter, somebody will contact you shortly to coordinate your presentations if we have 
not done so already.   



  
Also, this agenda could change a bit as the workshop progresses, so stay posted for further adjustments as 
necessary.  We will send out a formal meeting invitation very soon with directions, parking instruction, etc.  Thanks in 
advance for your participation! 
  
Matthew D. Preedy, P.E. 
Deputy Program Director 
WSDOT - Alaskan Way Viaduct & Seawall Replacement Program 
(206) 267-6388 
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